Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Re: contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.
You asked:

1)Please confirm your annual spend for the listed services showing a breakdown of contract value and any additional ad-hoc spend for the previous 3 years.

Listed Services:

a) Laundry equipment supply, maintenance and install.

Answer:

Supplier spend specifically flagged for Laundry is primarily linked to Laundry Services in our Finance system, however the following supplier spend which appears to be equipment related has also been identified and extracted:

	Financial Year
	Cost

	2018
	£54,662

	2019
	£31,438

	2020
	£25,550



b) Fire equipment supply, maintenance and install and provision of Fire Risk Assessments / consultancy.

Supplier spend that is specifically flagged as linked to fire equipment including servicing: 

	Financial Year
	Cost

	2018
	£106,270

	2019
	£54,188

	2020
	£54,075


For Supplier spend that is specifically flagged against or linked to Fire Risk Assessments:
	Financial Year
	Cost

	2018
	£44,294

	2019
	£56,483

	2020
	£45,160



c) HVAC equipment supply, maintenance and install.

Supplier spend that has been highlighted as linked to HVAC including servicing is detailed below:

	Financial Year
	Cost

	2018
	£234,587

	2019
	£166,855

	2020
	£127,333



d) Catering equipment, maintenance and install.

Supplier spend that is specifically flagged as linked to Catering Equipment purchases, or repairs and maintenance:
	Financial Year
	Cost

	2018
	£103,623

	2019
	£80,400

	2020
	£32,046



2) Please confirm where services have been won through a tender or bid process or awarded via framework.

i) Please confirm the incumbent supplier and expected retender date.

Laundry Equipment – captured as Ad Hoc Spend.

Fire Equipment – the Council currently use Churches Fire and are in the process of awarding (to be completed) using the ESPO Framework 225 (please refer to the ESPO website for further details and the term of this Framework).
Fire Risk Assessments – no overall contract in place, completed on a case by case (individual) basis, including undertaken internally or specific assessments undertaken via the PAN1069 Construction Professional Services Framework.

HVAC - JCW Energy Services are the incumbent under PAN1266. This is being retendered currently under Lot 6 of PAN1700, final evaluation is ongoing with awards expected late September. Tender was advertised on ProContract with a Contract term of 3 years (with potential option to extend for a further 2 years).

Catering Equipment – captured as Ad Hoc Spend.

ii) Please confirm the portal or tender forum you advertise/promote such works through.

The Council advertises opportunities via “East Midlands Procurement Portal - Home (eastmidstenders.org)”, as well as Source East Midlands (sourceleicestershire.co.uk). 
Higher value opportunities may also be found via Contracts Finder (above £25k), or Find a Tender (find-tender.service.gov.uk) (for high-value opportunities). 


3) Please confirm the name and contact details of the person responsible for procurement of the above services.

For Laundry Equipment: 
This will only be via Ad hoc spend, so no specific contact available and as such this is a refusal under Section 1.1 of the Act, information not held.
For Fire Equipment, Fire Risk Assessments and HVAC:

Deborah White, Head of Strategy & Business Performance

E-mail: Debbie.White@leicester.gov.uk 
Must be a valid email address
For Catering:

Andrew Shilliam, Head of City Mayor’s Office

E-mail: Andrew.Shilliam@leicester.gov.uk 
Must be a valid email address
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
